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From: Barbara Pashkowski
To: Engelman, Alexa; rph@jhc-law.com; ny@jhc-law.com
Subject: Florence - Procedural matters for EAB petition
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:46:02 PM

The Town of Florence has no objection to electronic filing and is not opposed to your request
for an extension to April 7, 2017.

Barbara

Barbara U. Rodriguez-Pashkowski
Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C.
One East Washington Street, Suite 1600
Phoenix, AZ  85004-2553
602.257.7494 (direct)
602.254.4878 (fax)
bpashkowski@gustlaw.com 
Licensed in Arizona, Texas, and Oklahoma
bio | website

IMPORTANT & CONFIDENTIAL: This message is from the law firm of Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. and is for the intended recipient
only.  It is privileged and confidential information exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you are not the intended recipient, any copying, use or distribution is prohibited.  If you received this message by mistake,
please call me collect at 602.257.7494 and destroy the original message. Thank you.

From: Engelman, Alexa [mailto:ENGELMAN.ALEXA@EPA.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:59 PM
To: rph@jhc-law.com; ny@jhc-law.com; Barbara Pashkowski
Subject: Procedural matters for EAB petition

Counsel:

After speaking briefing with Ms. Rodriquez-Pashkowski earlier, I understand you are conferring with your
clients regarding the procedural matters I raised related to the Florence Copper UIC permit appeal
regarding our request for electronic filing and the Region’s proposed Motion for Extension of Time for
Responses to the Petitions for Review in this matter.  Given the unusual circumstances arising from the
current transition of administrations at EPA and our desire to provide a comprehensive response to all
petitions, we believe this extension is reasonable and would not prejudice petitioners.

If you are amendable to these matters and if you could reply to this email, I would greatly appreciate it. I
hope to file my procedural motion as soon as possible. In addition, feel free to contact me if you would
like to discuss further,

Best
Alexa
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_______________________________

Alexa Engelman
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX Office of Regional Counsel

75 Hawthorne Street, ORC-2
San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: (415) 972-3884
Fax: (415) 947-3570

This email, including attachments, may contain information that is
confidential and/or protected by the Attorney-Client or other privileges.
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From: Godfrey, Merrill C.
To: Engelman, Alexa
Cc: Shavitz, Ian; Hinton, Michael-Corey
Subject: RE: EAB procedural matters re Florence Copper UIC permit
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:35:35 PM

The Gila River Indian Community consents to electronic filing and to the extension of time to April 7.

From: Engelman, Alexa [mailto:ENGELMAN.ALEXA@EPA.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Godfrey, Merrill C.; Shavitz, Ian; Hinton, Michael-Corey
Subject: EAB procedural matters re Florence Copper UIC permit

Counsel:

After speaking briefing with Mr. Godfrey earlier, I understand you are conferring with your client regarding
the procedural matters I raised related to the Florence Copper UIC permit appeal regarding our request
for electronic filing and the Region’s proposed Motion for Extension of Time for Responses to the
Petitions for Review (EPA response deadline of April 7, 2017) in this matter.  Given the unusual
circumstances arising from the current transition of administrations at EPA and our desire to provide a
comprehensive response to all petitions, we believe this extension is reasonable and would not prejudice
petitioners.

If you are amendable to these matters and if you could reply to this email, I would greatly appreciate it. I
hope to file my procedural motion as soon as possible. In addition, feel free to contact me if you would
like to discuss further,

Best
Alexa

_______________________________

Alexa Engelman
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX Office of Regional Counsel

75 Hawthorne Street, ORC-2
San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: (415) 972-3884
Fax: (415) 947-3570

This email, including attachments, may contain information that is
confidential and/or protected by the Attorney-Client or other privileges.

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
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confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. 
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From: Ronnie Hawks
To: Engelman, Alexa; Barbara Pashkowski
Cc: Russell Yurk
Subject: Re: Florence - Procedural matters for EAB petition
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:23:56 PM

Ms Engelman, SWVP has no objection to the proposed extension or electronic filing/service.

Ronnie P. Hawks from mobile
Jennings, Haug & Cunningham, LLP
2800 N. Central Avenue
Suite 1800
Phoenix, AZ 85004
602.430.8524
rph@jhc-law.com<mailto:rph@jhc-law.com>

_____________________________
From: Barbara Pashkowski <bpashkowski@gustlaw.com<mailto:bpashkowski@gustlaw.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:46 PM
Subject: Florence - Procedural matters for EAB petition
To: 'Engelman, Alexa' <engelman.alexa@epa.gov<mailto:engelman.alexa@epa.gov>>, Ronnie Hawks <rph@jhc-
law.com<mailto:rph@jhc-law.com>>, <ny@jhc-law.com<mailto:ny@jhc-law.com>>

The Town of Florence has no objection to electronic filing and is not opposed to your request for an extension to
April 7, 2017.

Barbara

Barbara U. Rodriguez-Pashkowski
Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C.
One East Washington Street, Suite 1600
Phoenix, AZ  85004-2553
602.257.7494 (direct)
602.254.4878 (fax)
bpashkowski@gustlaw.com<mailto:bpashkowski@gustlaw.com>
Licensed in Arizona, Texas, and Oklahoma
bio<http://www.gustlaw.com/attorneys3.tpl?action=search&SKU=1210> |website<http://www.gustlaw.com/>

IMPORTANT & CONFIDENTIAL: This message is from the law firm of Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. and is for the
intended recipient only.  It is privileged and confidential information exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you are not the intended recipient, any copying, use or distribution is prohibited.  If you received this message by
mistake, please call me collect at 602.257.7494 and destroy the original message. Thank you.

From: Engelman, Alexa [mailto:ENGELMAN.ALEXA@EPA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:59 PM
To: rph@jhc-law.com<mailto:rph@jhc-law.com>; ny@jhc-law.com<mailto:ny@jhc-law.com>; Barbara
Pashkowski
Subject: Procedural matters for EAB petition

Counsel:
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After speaking briefing with Ms. Rodriquez-Pashkowski earlier, I understand you are conferring with your clients
regarding the procedural matters I raised related to the Florence Copper UIC permit appeal regarding our request for
electronic filing and the Region’s proposed Motion for Extension of Time for Responses to the Petitions for Review
in this matter.  Given the unusual circumstances arising from the current transition of administrations at EPA and
our desire to provide a comprehensive response to all petitions, we believe this extension is reasonable and would
not prejudice petitioners.

If you are amendable to these matters and if you could reply to this email, I would greatly appreciate it. I hope to file
my procedural motion as soon as possible. In addition, feel free to contact me if you would like to discuss further,

Best
Alexa

_______________________________

Alexa Engelman
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX Office of Regional Counsel

75 Hawthorne Street, ORC-2
San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: (415) 972-3884
Fax: (415) 947-3570

This email, including attachments, may contain information that is
confidential and/or protected by the Attorney-Client or other privileges.
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From: John Anderson
To: Engelman, Alexa
Subject: RE: Procedural matters for EAB docket
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:23:09 PM

I am in agreement with the EPA using electronic filing to provide service to me of motions and other
documents in this matter at my email address, jla@johnlandersonn.com.  In addition, I understand I am
not opposed to EPA’s proposed Motion For Extension of Time for Reponses, which seeks a deadline of
April 7, 2017 for EPA’s response to my Petition for Review. 

Thank you for contacting me for this matter.  Please keep me informed.  Also, can you provide me an
electronic address for the new EPA Director?

Regards,

John L. Anderson
2631 N. Presidential Dr., Florence, AZ 85132
520-233-6066 (H)  520-840-1573 (C)

From: Engelman, Alexa [mailto:ENGELMAN.ALEXA@EPA.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:06 PM
To: jla@johnlanderson.com
Subject: Procedural matters for EAB docket

Mr. Anderson:

Thank you for speaking with me today.  From our discussion, I understand you are amenable to EPA
using electronic filing to provide service to you of motions and other documents in this matter at this email
address.  In addition, I understand you are not opposed to EPA’s proposed Motion For Extension of Time
for Reponses, which seeks a deadline of April 7, 2017 for EPA’s response to your Petition for Review. 

If you could reply to this email to capture your position on these matters I would greatly appreciate it,

Best,
Alexa Engelman

_______________________________

Alexa Engelman
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX Office of Regional Counsel

75 Hawthorne Street, ORC-2
San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: (415) 972-3884
Fax: (415) 947-3570

This email, including attachments, may contain information that is
confidential and/or protected by the Attorney-Client or other privileges.
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